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Victoria, B,C.,
May 26th 1925.

Messrs. Emery, Newell, Ford & Lindsay, 
Barristers & Solicitors,

Canada Permanent Building, 
Edmonton, Alta.

Bear Sirs:
Re: General Lindsay and Parsons Agreement.

The Royal Tns t Company were today enquiring from us as to what general Lindsay intended doing under the 
Agreement and asked us to write you asking for this information 
at once. We stated that we would write you asking for instructions.

In connection with the Esquimalt property and 
ne ^uggle agreement when we first interviewed Fuggle he was at 

"k° rec°llec"l;; the matter, stating that he had forgotten 
the transaction* Some time after our letter to you we again 
saw him and he stated that he had interviewed Mr. Power who 
was General Currie's partner at that time, and tnat the’ 
transaction has now come back to his mind. He claims that the 
documents signed by him were signed by him at the request of 
Messrs. Currie & Power but that he had no actual interest in 
the transaction. He also states that Power claimed that the matter was one which was attended to by General Currie and 
should be looked into by him, and that he will not interest 
himself in the matter.

Insofar as Fuggle is concerned, of course his liability to you v/ould not be afiected by any private 
arrangement which he may have had with Messrs. Currie & Power or either of them.

Yours truly,
ROBERTSON HEISTERMAN & TAIT,

Per; H.G.3.H.


